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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management
[OR-030-01-1020-PE: GP1-010222]

Notice of Meeting of John Day/Snake
Resource Advisory Council

August 7, 2001.

AGENCY: Vale District, Bureau of Land
Management, Interior.

ACTION: Meeting of John Day/Snake
Resource Advisory Council (RAC):
Pendleton, Oregon.

SUMMARY: On August 7, 2001 at 10:00
a.m. there will be a meeting of the John
Day/Snake RAC at Tamastslikt Cultural
Center located at the Wildhorse Resort
Hotel, 72779 Highway 331, Pendleton,
Oregon. The meeting is open to the
public. Public comments will be
received at 1 p.m. on August 7, 2001.
The following topics will be discussed
by the council: Program of work review;
Counties Payment Act (1608 Act)
update; Hells Canyon Subgroup update;
RAC membership update; Blue
Mountain Subgroup update; ICBEMP
Subgroup update; OHV Subgroup
update; Noxious Weeds Subgroup
update; National Fire Plan update; John
Day River Management Plan Update;
Sage Grouse Subgroup update; a 15
minute round table for general issues.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sandra L. Guches, Bureau of Land
Management, Vale District Office, 100
Oregon Street, Vale, Oregon 97918,
Telephone (541) 473-3144.

Sandra L. Guches,

Acting District Manager.

[FR Doc. 01-16785 Filed 7-3—01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-33-M

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management
[UTU=76060]

Utah; Proposed Reinstatement of
Terminated Oil and Gas Lease

June 25, 2001.

In accordance with the Title IV of the
Federal Oil and Gas Royalty
Management Act (Pub. L. 97-451), a
petition for reinstatement of oil and gas
lease UTU-76060 for lands in Grand
County, Utah, was timely filed and
required rentals accruing from January
1, 2001, the date of termination, have
been paid.

The lessee has agreed to new lease
terms for rentals and royalties at rates of
$5 per acre and 16%5 percent,
respectively. The $500 administrative

fee has been paid and the lessee has
reimbursed the Bureau of Land
Management for the cost of publishing
this notice.

Having met all the requirements for
reinstatement of the lease as set out in
Section 31(d) and (e) of the Mineral
Leasing Act of 1920 (30 U.S.C. 188), the
Bureau of Land Management is
proposing to reinstate lease UTU-76060,
effective January 1, 2001, subject to the
original terms and conditions of the
lease and the increased rental and
royalty rate cited above.

Robert Lopez,

Chief, Branch of Minerals Adjudication.
[FR Doc. 01-16786 Filed 7—3-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-$$-M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA—439]

Certain HSP Modems, Software and
Hardware Components Thereof, and
Products Containing Same; Notice of a
Commission Determination not to
Review an Initial Determination
Terminating the Investigation as to the
Smart Link Respondents on the Basis
of a Settlement Agreement

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review the presiding administrative law
judge’s (“ALJ’s”) initial determination
(“ID”’) terminating the Smart Link
respondents from the above-captioned
investigation on the basis of a settlement
agreement.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Timothy P. Monaghan, Esq., Office of
the General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202—
205-3152. General information
concerning the Commission may also be
obtained by accessing its Internet server
(http://www.usitc.gov). Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. The public record for this
investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS—
ON-LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/
eol/public.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on October 11, 2000, based on a

complaint filed by PCTEL, Inc.
(“PCTEL”) of Milpitas, California. The
complaint named Smart Link Ltd. of
Netanya, Israel and Smart Link
Technologies, Inc. of Watertown,
Massachusetts (collectively “Smart
Link”) and ESS Technology, Inc.
(“ESS”) of Fremont California as
respondents. The complaint alleged that
Smart Link and ESS had violated
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 by
importing into the United States, selling
for importation, and/or selling within
the United States after importation
certain HSP modems, software and
hardware components thereof, and
products containing the same by reason
of infringement of claims 1-2 of U.S.
Letters Patent 5,787,305, claims 1-4, 7—
8, and 11-15 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,931,950, claims 1, 2, 10, and 15-17 of
U.S. Letters Patent 4,841,561, and
claims 1, 6-7, 10-12, and 15-19 of U.S.
Letters Patent 5,940,459.

On May 17, 2001, PCTEL and Smart
Link entered into a settlement
agreement. On May 30, 2001, PCTEL
and Smart Link filed the joint motion to
terminate the investigation as to Smart
Link. The Commission investigative
attorney supported the joint motion.

On May 30, 2001, the presiding AL]J
issued an ID (Order No. 73) granting the
motion to terminate the investigation as
to Smart Link. No petitions for review
of the ID were filed.

The authority for the Commission’s
action is contained in section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19
U.S.C. 1337), and in section 210.42 of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 210.42).

Copies of the public version of the ID,
and all other nonconfidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation, are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone 202-205-2000.

Issued: June 28, 2001.

By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-16725 Filed 7-3—-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Public Meeting Concerning
Heavy Duty Diesel Engine Consent
Decrees; Thursday, July 26, 2001

The Department of Justice and the
Environmental Protection Agency will
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hold a public meeting on Thursday, July
26, 2001 at 10 a.m. in the 13th floor
conference room, 1425 New York
Avenue NW., Washington, DC. The
subject of the meeting will be
implementation of the provisions of the
seven consent decrees signed by the
United States and diesel engine
manufacturers and entered by the
United States District Court for the
District of Columbia on July 1, 1999.
(United States v. Caterpillar, Case No.
1:98CV02544; United States v. Cummins
Engine Company, Case No.
1:98CV02546; United States v. Detroit
Diesel Corporation, Case No.
1:98CV02548; United States v. Volvo
Truck Corporation, Case No.
1:98CV02547; United States v. Mack
Trucks, Inc. Case No. 1:98CV01495; and
United States v. Renault Vehicles
Industries, S.A., Case No. 1:98CV02543).
In supporting entry by the court of the
decrees, the United States committed to
meet with states, industry groups,
environmental groups, and concerned
citizens to discuss consent decree
implementation issues. This will be the
sixth of a series of public meetings held
quarterly during the first year of
implementation of the consent decrees
and at least annually thereafter.

Future meetings will be announced in
the Federal Register and/or on EPA’s
Diesel Engine Settlement web page at:
www.epa.gov/oeca/ore/aed/diesel.

For fﬁrther information, please
contact: Anne Wick, EPA Diesel Engine
Consent Decree Coordinator, U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (Mail
Code 2242A), EPA Headquarters,
Washington, DC 20460, e-mail:
wick.anne@epa.gov.

Karen S. Dworkin,

Assistant Section Chief, Environment &
Natural Resources Division, Environmental
Enforcement Section.

[FR Doc. 01-16768 Filed 7—3—01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

United States and Air Liquide America
Corp.; Notice of Lodging of Consent
Decree Under the Clean Air Act

Notice is hereby given that on June
21, 2001 a proposed Consent Decree
(“Decree”) in United States and Air
Liquide America Corporation, Givil
Action No. 01-S-0113 was lodged with
the United States District Court for the
Southern District of Texas. The United
States filed this action pursuant to
section 113(b) of the Clean Air Act (the
“Act”), 42 U.S.C. 7413(b), for
noncompliance with the industrial
refrigerant repair, testing, record-

keeping, and reporting regulations at 40
CFR part 82, subpart F, §§82.152—
82.166 (the “Subpart F Regulations”),
promulgated pursuant to Subchapter VI
of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 7671-7671q. at 22
industrial process refrigeration systems
owned and operated by Air Liquide
America Corporation in 18 states.

Under the terms of the Decree Air
Liquide America Corporation will pay
the United States a civil penalty in the
amount of $4.5 million, and perform a
supplemental environmental project in
Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana. Air Liquide
America Corporation will also replace,
convert, or take out of service fifty of its
industrial refrigeration systems now
using regulated “class II” refrigerants
with non-ozone depleting refrigerants.

The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this publication comments
relating to the Decree. Comments should
be addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, PO Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044-7611, and should refer to United
States v. Air Liquide America
Corporation, D.]. Ref. 90-5-2-1-07132.
The Decree may be examined at the
offices of EPA Region VIII, 999 18th
Street, Suite 500 South Tower, Denver,
Colorado. A copy of the Decree may also
be obtained by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, PO Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20044-7611. In requesting a copy of the
Decree, please enclose a check payable
to the Consent Decree Library for $17.00
for a complete copy of the decree (25
cents per page reproduction cost).

Robert Brook,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 01-16822 Filed 7-3—-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

United States v. Charles T. Cannada;
Notice of Lodging Proposed Consent
Decree

In accordance with Departmental
Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a proposed consent decree in
United States v. Charles T. Cannada,
Civil Action No. 5:99-cv-270Br S (S.D.
Miss.), was lodged with the United
States District Court for the Southern
District of Mississippi on June 20, 2001.
This proposed Consent Decree concerns
a complaint filed by the United States
against Charles T. Cannada, pursuant to
sections 301(a) and 404 of the Clean
Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1311(a) and 1344,

and imposes civil penalties against
Defendant Charles T. Cannada, for the
unauthorized discharge of dredged or
fill material into waters of the United
States located in wetlands on property
known as Cypress Lake, in Warren
County, Mississippi.

The proposed Consent Decree
requires the payment of civil penalties
in the amount of $50,000.

The Department of Justice will accept
written comments relating to this
proposed Consent Decree for thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this
notice. Please address comments to
David N. Usry, Assistant United States
Attorney, United States Attorney’s
Office, 188 E. Capitol Street, Suite 500,
Jackson, Mississippi 39211 and refer to
United States v. Charles T. Cannada, D]
# 90-5-1-1-05799.

The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at the Clerk’s Office, United
States District Court for the Southern
District of Mississippi, 245 East Capitol
Street, Suite 316, Jackson, MS 39201.

David N. Usry,

Assistant United States Attorney, United
States Attorney’s Office, Jackson, Mississippi.

[FR Doc. 01-16770 Filed 7-3—-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

United States of America v. Cenex
Harvest States Cooperatives; Notice of
Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree
Under the Clean Water Act

Notice is hereby given that on June
15, 2001, a proposed consent decree was
lodged with the United States District
Court for the District of Minnesota in a
civil action captioned United States of
America v. Cenex Harvest States
Cooperatives, Givil Action No. 01-1096
(PAM/SRN).

In this action the United States sought
civil penalties and injunctive relief
against Defendant Cenex Harvest States
Cooperatives (“Cenex’’) for violations of
the Clean Water Act (“CWA”) in
connection with the operations of its
facility at 2020 Riverfront Drive,
Mankato, Minnesota. The United States
alleged violations for failure to file a
revised Facility Response Plan in
violation of 40 CFR 112.20 and 112.21,
33 U.S.C. 1321(j)(5); failure to prepare
and maintain a Spill Prevention, Control
and Countermeasures Plan in violation
of 40 CFR 112.3, 33 U.S.C. 1321(j)(1)(C);
failure to file a response to an
information request in violation of 33
U.S.C. 1318(a) and 1321(m); and for
allowing an authorizing discharge from
the facility in violation of 33 U.S.C.
1321(b)(3).
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